
Past Perfect



FORM

Examples:
 You had studied English before you moved to New York. 
 Had you studied English before you moved to New York?
 You had not studied English before you moved to New York. 

I 

had (not)
(hadn’t)

Past
Participle

You

He / She / It

We / You / They

Had you P. Parti?



Past Perfect
 by 6 o’clock yesterday – вчера  к 6 

часам

 by 9 a.m. yesterday – вчера к 9 утра

 before he came – до того, как он 
пришёл

 by that time – к тому времени

 after - после того, как

 by the end of the year – к концу 
года, etc.



 Глагол в форме Past Perfect выражает действие, 
которое завершилось до определенного момента 
или другого действия в прошлом.

They had finished the work by 6 o'clock yesterday. — Они 

закончили работу вчера к 6 часам.

Mary had got asleep before her mother came home.—

Мэри уснула прежде, чем её мама пришла домой.

 Past Perfect образуется с помощью 
вспомогательного глагола had и III формы 
основного глагола.

S had V3



 Обратите внимание!

 Past Perfect употребляется для выражения 
предшествования. Если описываются действия, которые 
следовали друг за другом, употребляется Past Simple.

 Сравните:

She did some shopping, came home and
cooked dinner. — Она сделала покупки, пришла 

домой и приготовила ужин.

 Before she cooked dinner, she had done some
shopping. — Прежде чем она приготовила ужин, она 

сделала покупки.



Past Perfect

 (+) He had read the book, before he saw the film.

 (?)Had he read the book before he saw the film? 

 (-) He hadn’t read the book, before he saw the film.

+ ? -

S had + V3. Had S + V3? S had not + V3.



Roman had cooked dinner 
by 6 o’clock yesterday.

Roman



Take off
Arrive

Mrs. Evans

The plane had taken off before Mrs. 
Evans arrived to the airport. 



Sally

Fall asleep

Sally had fallen asleep before her 
father came home.



Past Simple



Past Simple

V-ed, V2

I watch TV every evening. (Present Simple)

I watched TV yesterday evening. (Past Simple)

Очень часто мы употребляем Past Simple c такими 
словами и фразами, как:

yesterday, last night, last week (month,year), 

last summer (autumn, winter, spring),

two  weeks (months,years) ago, the other day,

in 1994, during the war (the revolution)



Irregular verbs
begin – began - begun
bring – brought - brought
buy – bought - bought
build – built- built
come – came - come 
do – did - done
drink – drank - drunk 
eat – ate - eaten
get – got - got
give – gave - given
go – went - gone
have – had - had
know – knew - known

make – made – made
meet – met – met
put – put- put
read – read - read
see – saw - seen
sit – sat - sat
speak – spoke - spoken
sleep – slept - slept
take -took – taken
tell – told – told
think – thought – thought
win – won – won
write – wrote – written



Past Simple

+ They played football yesterday.

- They didn’t play tennis yesterday.

Общий вопрос

? Did they play football yesterday?

Yes, they did (No, they didn’t)

Специальный вопрос

When did they play football?
Вопрос к подлежащему

Who played football yesterday?



to be (Past Simple)

was
(ед.ч)

were
(мн.ч)

Ann was at school yesterday.
My grandparents were doctors.

+ John was ill last week.
-John wasn’t ill last month.
? Was John ill last week?

Yes, he was. No, he wasn’t.
When was John ill?
Who was ill last week?



The Past 
Continuous 

Tense



was/were + V-ing






